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From:

Sent: donderdag 22 september 2016 12:00

To:  Duijn, dr.ir. L.P. van (Luuk);  

  

Cc:  );  

 

Subject: Glyfosaat US EPA evaluatie

Attachments: iE2.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Hoi, 

 

Ter info, de US EPA heeft net hun evaluatie van glyfosaat gepubliceerd. 

 

For cancer descriptors, the available data and weight-of-evidence clearly do not support the descriptors 

“carcinogenic to humans”, “likely to be carcinogenic to humans”, or “inadequate information to assess carcinogenic 

potential”. For the “suggestive evidence of carcinogenic potential” descriptor, considerations could be looked at in 

isolation; however, following a thorough integrative weight-of-evidence evaluation of the available data, the 

database would not support this cancer descriptor. The strongest support is for “not likely to be carcinogenic to 

humans” at doses relevant to human health risk assessment. 

 

Ofwel, ook US EPA ziet het niet als een kankerverwekkende stof, en kan zich niet in de IARC conclusie vinden.  

 

Groetjes,  

 

 

Van: @unimi.it]  

Verzonden: donderdag 22 september 2016 11:27 
Aan:  

CC:   ; ; @bag.admin.ch); 

  @cao.go.jp; ;   
; ; ) @fao.org);  

@sympatico.ca) 
Onderwerp: Re: JMPR report May 2016 published 

 

EPA report on Glyphosate 
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